

Contatta

3466464801 (Mobile)
andrea.cassa+linkedin@gmail
.com

www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-cassa-italy (LinkedIn)

Competenze principali

Gestione dei dati
Mentoring
Applicazioni Web

Certifications

AgilePM® (2014) Foundation
Data-driven Decision Making
EF Level 13 - Advanced - CEFR
Level C1

Andrea Cassa

Freelance software engineer and data analyst
Milano, Lombardia, Italia

Riepilogo

I'm an open minded senior data scientist and software engineer.

SOFT SKILLS

Versatility: during my working life I've regularly spanned from scientific positions (in the pharma industry) to very technical information technology positions (web developer, oracle database expert, infrastructure service manager and so on).

Creativity, flexibility and a real attitude to problem solving are my "professional signature".

Mentoring, team caring: in the last years I've also invested a lot in mentoring younger colleagues and caring teams.

HARD SKILLS

- Full stack web development (standard industry core languages like: sql, php, ajax, javascript, xml, css, html)
- Relational databases (Oracle, Sql server, Mysql)
- Software development methodologies (Agile, Pmp)
- Data analysis and management (Sql, Excel, Reporting tools, SAS, ETL tools)
- Classrooms management
- IT Infrastructures monitoring (Nagios, Icinga)
- eCRF, ePro and eTMF design and development

CONTRACTUAL FLEXIBILITY

Last but not the least I'm an Italian freelance since many years, a role that dramatically increased my practical attitude and flexibility.

Esperienza

Nubilaria

6 anni 1 mese

Scientific Director

marzo 2019 - Present (4 anni 11 mesi)

Novara, Piemonte, Italia

Clinical data scientist and eCRF expert

gennaio 2018 - febbraio 2019 (1 anno 2 mesi)

PwC

IT Operations Manager

settembre 2013 - dicembre 2017 (4 anni 4 mesi)

Milano, Italia

Nubilaria

Freelance Head of clinical data management

gennaio 2008 - agosto 2013 (5 anni 8 mesi)

Novara, Italia

(freelance c/o ENI, Reply, Barclays)

Freelance Oracle Senior Consultant

gennaio 2008 - agosto 2013 (5 anni 8 mesi)

Milano, Italia

Hyperphar (sviluppo software web per clinical trials)

IT Division Manager

gennaio 2001 - dicembre 2007 (7 anni)

Milano, Italia

CINECA

Senior Clinical Data Manager e Sviluppo Web

aprile 1998 - gennaio 2000 (1 anno 10 mesi)

Casalecchio di Reno

(freelance)

Sviluppatore web freelance

marzo 1996 - marzo 1998 (2 anni 1 mese)

Firenze, Italia

Formazione

Università degli Studi di Firenze

Laurea Specialistica, Fisica teorica e matematica · (1989 - 1996)